From: Seymore, Katie

To: Dean, Joseph

Cc: Ryan Nelson; White, Kevin; Luciani, Michael

Subject: Information Request - Transco, Regional Energy Access Project, E4083221-006 & E4583221-002
Date: Thursday, October 27, 2022 11:49:00 AM

Dear Mr. Dean,

During our review of your 8/11/2022 submission, the following minor deficiencies were
identified. Please submit additional information addressing each item through OnBase. When
responding, please include the full document in which each revision was made. Thank you.

1. In Requirement G-6, it appears that the bat restriction table is outdated. Please submit
the most current bat restriction table. Also, please include the September 1, 2022 U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) clearance letter in the submitted document.

2. In Requirement G-4 Privileged, a letter dated May 4, 2022 from the Pennsylvania Game
Commission (PGC) references a March 15, 2022 summary. There is a bookmark
prepared in the file, but no document is included. Please provide.

3. In Requirement H of Luzerne County, page 70 is a title page, not an impact drawing.
Please provide the correct page 70.

Regards,

Katie Seymore | Aquatic Biologist

Department of Environmental Protection | Regional Permit Coordination Office
Rachel Carson State Office Building

P.O. Box 69206 | Harrisburg, PA 17106

Phone: 717.705.6026

kseymore@pa.gov

www.dep.pa.gov/RPCO
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